

APA-2
07/04

Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

AGENCY NAME: Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park

RULE NO. & TITLE: 885-5-1-.02 Brierfield Ironworks Historical State Park Fees

INTENDED ACTION: Amend Rules

SUBSTANCE OF PROPOSED ACTION: The agency intends to amend admission and annual pass fees to help offset the rising costs associated with the operation of the facility.

TIME, PLACE, MANNER OF PRESENTING VIEWS: Views may be expressed by either telephone in writing, or in person Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. through 4 p.m., through January 30, 2015, at the office of Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park, 12632 Confederate Parkway, McCalla AL 35111. 205-477-5711

FINAL DATE FOR COMMENT AND COMPLETION OF NOTICE: February 5, 2015

CONTACT PERSON AT AGENCY: Stacey Green, Parks Administrator, 12632 Confederate Parkway, McCalla AL 35111. 205-477-5711.



Parks Administrator

**ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR APA RULE
(Section 41-22-23(f))**

Control No. 885 Department or Agency Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park

Rule No: 885-5-1-.02

Rule Title: Brierfield Ironworks State Par Fees

 New Amend Repeal Adopt by Reference

 This rule has no economic impact.

This rule has an economic impact, as explained below:

1. **NEED/EXPECTED BENEFIT OF RULE:** This rule will enable the agency to do much needed maintenance and repair as well as keep our usage fes in line with the rate of inflation.

2. **COSTS/BENEFITS OF RULE AND WHY RULE IS THE MOST EFFECTIVE, EFFICIENT, AND FEASIBLE MEANS FOR ALLOCATING RESOURCES AND ACHIEVING THE STATED PURPOSE:**

No additional cost are associated with this rule for the state.

3. **EFFECT OF THIS RULE ON COMPETITION:** N/A

4. **EFFECT OF THIS RULE ON COST-OF-LIVING AND DOING BUSINESS IN THE GEOGRAPHICAL AREA WHERE THE RULE IS TO BE IMPLEMENTED:**

Fees remain competitive with other recreational facilities in our service area.

5. EFFECT OF THIS RULE ON EMPLOYMENT IN THE GEOGRAPHICAL AREA WHERE THE RULE IS TO BE IMPLEMENTED:

N/A

6. SOURCE OF REVENUE TO BE USED FOR IMPLEMENTING AND ENFORCING THIS RULE:

There is no revenue required for implementation.

7. THE SHORT-TERM/LONG-TERM ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THIS RULE ON AFFECTED PERSONS, INCLUDING ANALYSIS OF PERSONS WHO WILL BEAR THE COSTS AND THOSE WHO WILL BENEFIT FROM THE RULE:

N/A

8. UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE ESTIMATED BENEFITS AND BURDENS OF THE RULE, INCLUDING QUALITATIVE/QUANTITATIVE BENEFITS AND BURDEN COMPARISON:

N/A

9. THE EFFECT OF THIS RULE ON THE ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC HEALTH:

N/A

10. DETRIMENTAL EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC HEALTH IF THE RULE IS NOT IMPLEMENTED:

N/A

****Additional pages may be used if needed.**

STATE OF ALABAMA

TANNEHILL IRONWORKS HISTORICAL STATE PARK

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

CHAPTER 885-5-1 FEES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

885-5-1-.01 Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park Fees

885-5-1-.02 Brierfield Ironworks Historical State Park Fees

885-5-1-.03 Reservation Cancellation Fees

885-5-1-.01 Tannehill Ironworks Historical State Park Fees. The following fees are established for admission and use of facilities.

Admission

Adults \$ 3.00

Seniors (62-) 2.00

Children (6-11) & Seniors (62-) 1.00

Season passes

Adults ~~XXXXX~~ 40.00

Seniors (62) ~~XXXXX~~ 25.00

Children (6-11) & Seniors (62-) ~~XXXXX~~ 20.00

Museum admission 1.00

Camping per night per family of four:

Improved - water and electricity ~~XXXXX~~ ~~19.00~~ ~~XXXXXX~~

Primitive ~~XXXXX~~ 16.00

Each additional person ~~XXXX~~ 4.00

Sewer hook-up ~~XXXXX~~ \$4.00

Seniors (62-) 15% discount. No discount on holiday weekends.

Weekly off-season camping (Dec. - Feb.) ~~85.00~~ 100.00

Employee camping

Monthly ~~75.00~~ 100.00

Per day 3.00

Group camping per night per person:

Scout primitive ~~3.50~~ 4.00

Scout improved ~~4.00~~ 5.00

Other primitive ~~3.50~~ 4.00

Other improved ~~4.00~~ 5.00

Cabin rental per night per family of six:

Belcher or Nail* Cabin ~~XX5XX0~~ 80.00

Nelson*, Stewart* or Peel* House ~~85.00~~ 90.00

Williams House* ~~85.00~~ 90.00

*Additional person per night 5.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Country Church:

Wedding ~~225.00~~ 425.00

Reservation cancellation fee 50.00

Minimum Use ~~25.00~~ 30.00

Cane Creek School ~~125.00~~ 135.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Fowler House 75.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Picnic Pavilions:

Kiwanis 95.00

Creek 45.00

Robert ~~XXXX~~ 95.00

Sheds 1, 2 and 3 ~~XXXX~~ \$55.00

Forge 95.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Train ride-round trip 2.00

Fishing 2.00

Trade Day Space:

Shed 40.00

Regular 40.00

Water and electricity 80.00

Learning Center programs per person ~~XXXX~~ 5.00

Christmas Candlelight Tour:

Adults ~~XXXX~~ 10.00

Children ~~XXXX~~ 6.00

Author: Tom Land

Statutory Authority: Code of Ala. 1975, §41-9-325.

History: New Rule: Filed April 20, 1998; effective May 25, 1998.

Amended: Filed January 24, 2001; effective February 28, 2001.

Amended: Filed January 4, 2002; effective February 8, 2002. **Amended:** Filed March 4, 2003; effective April 8, 2003. **Amended:** Filed January 23, 2004; effective February 27, 2004.

885-5-1-.02 Brierfield Ironworks Historical State Park Fees. The following fees are established for admission and use of facilities.

Admission:

Adults \$ ~~XXXX~~ \$3.00

Children (6-11) & Seniors (62-) ~~XXXX~~ \$2.00

Camping per night per family of four:

Improved - water and electricity ~~18.00~~ 20.00

Each additional person 3.00

Primitive ~~XXXXX~~ 12.00

Each additional person ~~2.50~~ 3.00

*Seniors (62-) 15% discount. No discount on holiday weekends.

Group camping per person 3.00

Cabin rental per night per family of six:

Lightsey Cabin* (4 people) ~~70.00~~ 95.00

Hubbard Cabin* (4 people) ~~XXXXX~~ 75.00

*Additional person per night 5.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Bunkhouse

First night 185.00

Each additional night 125.00

Reservation cancellation fee 50.00

Country Church ~~250.00~~ ~~XXXXX~~ \$350.00

Reservation cancellation fee 50.00

Picnic Pavilions:

Bridge and Stage 45.00

BBQ 55.00

Stephens per half 60.00

Reservation cancellation fee 10.00

Shooting Range (includes Stephens Pavilion)

First day 150.00

Each additional day 100.00

School programs per person ~~XXXXX~~ 5.00

Swimming Pool:

Day-use ~~XXXXX~~ 5.00

Individual membership ~~XXXXX~~ 100.00

Family membership 175.00

Business membership 225.00

Pool Party (after hours) ~~XXXXX~~ 90.00

Author: Tom Land

Statutory Authority: Code of Ala. 1975, §41-9-325.

History: **New Rule:** Filed April 20, 1998; effective May 25, 1998.

Amended: Filed January 24, 2001; effective February 28, 2001.

Amended: Filed January 4, 2002; effective February 8, 2002. **Amended:** Filed March 4, 2003; effective April 8, 2003. **Amended:** Filed January 23, 2004; effective February 27, 2004.

885-5-1-.03 Reservation Cancellation Fees. A service fee shall be assessed on a facility reservation cancellation. A cancellation must be made at least 14 days prior to the reservation date to receive a deposit refund less the service fee.

Author:

Statutory Authority: Code of Ala. 1975, §41-9-325.

History: **New Rule:** Filed March 4, 2003; effective April 8, 2003.
